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Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>

Fwd: Hollywood & Wilcox Traffic Study
1 message

Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org> Mon, Jan 29, 2018 at 4:16 PM
To: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>

Hi Eduardo,

Please review this traffic study.  They just paid the fee today.

Wes
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Emily Wong <ewong@gibsontrans.com>
Date: Thu, Jan 4, 2018 at 4:21 PM
Subject: RE: Hollywood & Wilcox Traffic Study
To: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>
Cc: Patrick Gibson <PGibson@gibsontrans.com>

Hi Wes,

 

Per our earlier conversation, attached for your review is the updated traffic study for the Hollywood & Wilcox project. An updated hard copy will be sent over to your
office.

 

Feel free to contact us if you have any questions or comments.

 

Thanks,

Emily

 

Gibson Transportation Consulting, Inc.

555 W. 5th Street, Suite 3375 
Los Angeles, CA 90013

www.gibsontransportation.com

(213) 683-0088 phone

(213) 683-0033 fax

 

From: Emily Wong 
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 12:24 PM
To: 'Wes Pringle'
Cc: Patrick Gibson
Subject: Hollywood & Wilcox Traffic Study

 

Hi Wes,

 

Per my earlier voicemail message, attached for your review is the traffic study for the Hollywood & Wilcox Project. The project applicant (Lefrak) will be sending the
review fee (with no expedite) check directly to your office. A hard copy of the report will also be sent to you next week.

 

Feel free to contact us if you have any questions or comments.

 

Thank you and Happy Holidays!

 

Emily  

 

Emily Wong

Associate
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Gibson Transportation Consulting, Inc.

555 W. 5th Street, Suite 3375 
Los Angeles, CA 90013

www.gibsontransportation.com

(213) 683-0088 phone

(213) 683-0033 fax

 

-- 
-- 

Wes Pringle. P.E.
Transportation Engineer
Metro Development Review

100 S. Main Street, 9th Floor

Los Angeles, CA  90012

Cell Phone: 213-718-0713

Los Angeles Department of Transportation
213.972.8482 

***************************Confidentiality Notice************************************
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Los Angeles Department of Transportation, which may be confidential. If
you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e‐mail and delete the original message and any attachment
without reading or saving in any manner.
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